From: Secretariat

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:45 PM

To: rdavp22_chairs@rd-alliance.org

Cc: vp22enquiries@rd-alliance.org

Subject: Final Day of RDA VP22 - Reminders

Dear VP22 Session Chairs,

The end of the RDA VP22 is rapidly approaching. We would like to bring your attention to a couple of
reminders:

e TAB meets WG/IG Chairs Session on Thursday, 23 May 20:00 UTC
o Please join a session organised by TAB dedicated to the RDA groups. TAB
will provide updates on its activities, seek feedback on the interaction between
TAB and WG/IG co-chairs, as well as on facilitation between WG/IG groups.
e Post-VP22 report
o The Technical Advisory Board (TAB) will produce a written report summarising
key messages from the VP22 groups sessions, pathways, and future activities in
a downloadable format for the community. This will replace the post-plenary
webinar that was held following the past three plenaries. More details can be
found in collaborative notes. We kindly ask you to fill out requested fields in your
collaborative note by 7th June. The notes can be found on the top of your VP22
web session submission page and accessed via the VP22 programme
e Session presentations
o Many attendees would like to view session presentation slides. It is strongly
advised to include a link to your presentation slides in your session’s
collaborative notes (linked from your web session submission page). Thank
you to those who have already done that.

Lastly, please join us at the closing session today at 16:30 UTC via Whova!!

Kind regards,
Irina Hope
RDA VP22 Organising Committee Chair


https://www.rd-alliance.org/rdas-22nd-plenary-draft-programme/
https://www.rd-alliance.org/rdas-22nd-plenary-draft-programme/
https://rdavp22.events.whova.com/Agenda/3655101

